
Re: [SiELE] Review Results of Your Article

SiELE Journal Unsyiah <sielejournal@unsyiah.ac.id>
Thu 2022-03-17 3:19 PM

To: Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id>

Dear Ms. Rina,

We are awaiting for the evaluation of your revision from one of our editors. They are to submit their evaluation to the chief editor by mid April.
Therefore, the decision on whether it will be published in May or September can only be made once the evaluation process is completed. Thank you
for your patience.

Best Regards,
The Editors

Studies in English Language and Education (SiELE)
English Education Department
Faculty of Teacher Training and Education
University of Syiah Kuala, Banda Aceh, Indonesia
ISSN: 2355-2794 (Print); 2461-0275 (Online)

On Wed, Mar 16, 2022 at 3:53 PM Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id> wrote:
Dear SiELE editors,

I have a question regarding my article. Is there any possibility that my article entitled LISTENING JOURNAL TO PROMOTE STUDENTS’ CRITICAL THINKING
SKILL IN AN INTEGRATED LISTENING AND SPEAKING COURSE could be published in the journal's May 2022 edition?

Thank you in advance.

Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan, S.Pd., M.Hum.
Faculty Member of the English Language Education Study Program
Sanata Dharma University
Yogyakarta, Indonesia

mailto:rina.ap@usd.ac.id


From: SiELE Journal Unsyiah <sielejournal@unsyiah.ac.id>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 11:14 AM
To: Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id>
Subject: Re: [SiELE] Review Results of Your Article
 
Dear Ms. Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan,

Thank you very much; we have sent your article to one of our editors for further evaluation. We will get back to you in a couple of months. Please
do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or concerns.

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

On Sat, Jan 29, 2022 at 1:55 PM Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id> wrote:
Dear SiELE editors,

Thank you very much for the reviewers' valuable feedback. Along with this e-mail, I attached two rtf files:

1. the paper that has been revised based on the reviewers' feedback and comments.
2. the rebuttal letter

I have also submitted the same files to the journal's OJS.

Thank you,

Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan, S.Pd., M.Hum.
Faculty Member of the English Language Education Study Program
Sanata Dharma University
Yogyakarta, Indonesia

mailto:sielejournal@unsyiah.ac.id
mailto:rina.ap@usd.ac.id
mailto:rina.ap@usd.ac.id


From: SiELE Journal Unsyiah <sielejournal@unsyiah.ac.id>
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 11:41 AM
To: Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id>
Subject: [SiELE] Review Results of Your Article
 
Dear Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan:

Thank you for submitting the manuscript, "LISTENING JOURNAL TO PROMOTE STUDENTS’ CRITICAL THINKING SKILL IN AN INTEGRATED
LISTENING AND SPEAKING COURSE" to Studies in English Language and Education. The reviewers have returned their reviews on your article to
the journal. Both have recommended revisions before it can be accepted and published by SiELE Journal. Attachments 1 and 2 are the first
reviewer's feedback and comments, and Attachments 3 and 4 are the second reviewer's feedback and comments on your article. 

Please work on the revision as suggested by Reviewer 1 first (highlight the changes in yellow), once this is done, on this same draft,
continue to work on the revision as suggested by Reviewer 2 (highlight the changes in green). This is obligatory so that we can
evaluate your revision more efficiently. Then write/fill in again the authors' names, affiliations, and corresponding author on the first page (see
SiELE publication in 2021 for example). Please strictly follow the journal's guidelines when doing your revision; this includes how the
References section should be presented in the paper. It is available on the journal's
website: http://www.jurnal.unsyiah.ac.id/SiELE/about/submissions#authorGuidelines

You must fill in the rebuttal letter form (Attachment 5) and this is also obligatory. Your revised manuscript and rebuttal letter are due
on February 24, 2022. Please submit your revision on time so we have time to evaluate your manuscript and tentatively consider it for the
upcoming publication of SiELE Journal.

Submit your revision and rebuttal to this email address AND also upload it to the journal's OJS (login --> click on your title --> click on
the menu Review --> scroll down and upload the files at Upload Author Version under Editor Decision). Please reply to our email once you
have received it.

Thank you and we look forward to your revision.

Best Regards,
The Editors

Studies in English Language and Education (SiELE)
English Education Department
Faculty of Teacher Training and Education

mailto:sielejournal@unsyiah.ac.id
mailto:rina.ap@usd.ac.id
http://www.jurnal.unsyiah.ac.id/SiELE/about/submissions#authorGuidelines


University of Syiah Kuala, Banda Aceh, Indonesia
ISSN: 2355-2794 (Print); 2461-0275 (Online)



Re: [SiELE] Further Amendments on Your Article

Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id>
Mon 2022-04-04 9:19 AM

To: SiELE Journal Unsyiah <sielejournal@unsyiah.ac.id>
Dear editors,

Thank you for the confirmation. It's been a pleasure to work with this journal.

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
Sent: Saturday, April 2, 2022 11:13 PM
To: Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id>
Subject: Re: [SiELE] Further Amendments on Your Article
 
Well received with thanks, Ms. Rina. We have sent your article to the Chief Editor for finalization
and she will get back to you in the second or third week of April. The LoA will also be sent to you
by the Chief Editor.

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

On Fri, Apr 1, 2022 at 3:29 PM Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id> wrote:
Dear Editors,

I have accepted all the suggestions and made revisions based on the given comments. Thank you
for having reviewed my manuscript very thoroughly. I hope my manuscript is ready for publishing
in the upcoming edition.

Regards,

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 9:52 PM
To: Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id>
Subject: [SiELE] Further Amendments on Your Article

mailto:rina.ap@usd.ac.id
mailto:sielejournal@unsyiah.ac.id
mailto:rina.ap@usd.ac.id


 
Dear Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan,

Attached is your article that has been checked and edited by one of our Editors. Please carefully
attend to the comments in the article; work on the attached document. If you do not agree with
the Editor, please provide a response in the document using the Comment menu. Then, send the
revision back to us to this email by April 10, 2022, to avoid a delay in publication. Thank you.

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



Re: [SiELE] Letter of Acceptance

SiELE Journal Unsyiah <sielejournal@unsyiah.ac.id>
Wed 2022-04-20 9:55 AM

To: Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id>

1 attachments (117 KB)
001_RA Purnamaningwulan.pdf;

Well received with thanks, Ms. Rina. Attached is the receipt of payment.

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

On Wed, Apr 20, 2022 at 9:40 AM Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id> wrote:
Dear Ibu Yunisrina Qismullah Yusuf,

Thank you for the LoA. In this e-mail, I attached 2 files:

1. The receipt of Publication fee transfer Rp 1.500.000
2. The signed file of "Copyright Transfer Agreement".

May I get the receipt of this payment? Thank you in advance.

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
Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2022 12:28 PM
To: Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan <rina.ap@usd.ac.id>
Subject: [SiELE] Letter of Acceptance
 
Dear Rina Astuti Purnamaningwulan,

On behalf of Studies in English Language and Education (SiELE) journal, I am pleased to inform you that your
article entitled “Listening Journals to Promote Students’ Critical Thinking Skills in an Integrated Listening-
Speaking Course” has been accepted for publication in this journal for the May 2022 issue (volume 9 number 2).
The LoA (Letter of Acceptance) is attached to this email. Your article is now being copyedited by one of our
Editors, and we will get back to you soon if further amendments are required.

Please complete the copyright transfer agreement as attached to this letter. Furthermore, an article processing
charge of Rp. 1.500.000,- (one million and five hundred thousand rupiahs) should also be made to the

mailto:rina.ap@usd.ac.id
mailto:sielejournal@unsyiah.ac.id
mailto:rina.ap@usd.ac.id


following account:

Bank : Bank Syariah Indonesia (ex-Bank Syariah Mandiri)
Name : Yunisrina Qismullah Yusuf
Acc. No. : 7146064072
Swift Code : BSMDIDJA
 Address (and branch) of the Bank: KCP Banda Aceh Universitas Syiah Kuala, Darussalam, Banda Aceh, 23111,
Indonesia
 Address of the Receiver: Jalan Hasan Saleh Lorong IPPS No. 1A, Neusu Aceh, Banda Aceh 23244, Indonesia
If you have trouble transferring the fee through the bank, you may also use PayPal. Our Paypal email
is mustafa.faisal@me.com.

Please sign, scan and email us your copyright transfer form and the proof of payment before April 25,
2022. The publication for volume 9 number 2 is issued to be online by mid May 2022 (a slight delay due to the
celebration of the upcoming Idul Fitri). Do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions related to the
publication. Thank you for considering SiELE journal as a venue to publish your work and I look forward to
receiving more contributions from you in the future.

Sincerely yours,
Prof. Dr. Yunisrina Qismullah Yusuf
Editor-in-Chief

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

mailto:mustafa.faisal@me.com

